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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission O\ ~RO-Q ]
2540 Shumard Oak boulevard —
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 R

RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificate TX536

Dear_ Ms. Cole,

The Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) requests the cancellation of
Telecommunications Certificate TX536 for competitive local exchange services.
FMPA has never provided any services utilizing this certificate and does not
intend to do so. Enclosing is a check for six hundred dollars, which we
understand is the minimum regulatory assessment fee for 2008.

If you need any additional information or documentation please contact me at

(407) 355-7767.
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Sincerely,

Tom Reedy /
Assistant General Manager
Member Services and Information Systems
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